REGULAR MEETING

The Maryville City Council convened for regular business meeting on January 7, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. when the following members were present and answered roll call: Mayor Tom Taylor presiding, Councilmen Tommy Hunt, Fred Metz, Joe Swann and Andy White. Also present were City Manager Greg McClain, City Recorder Sherri Phillips, and City Attorney Melanie Davis. The Mayor declared a quorum to be present.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Hunt and seconded by Councilman White to approve the minutes from the December 3, 2019 Council Meeting. On roll call the vote was unanimous.

THEREUPON, THE FOLLOWING PROCEEDINGS WERE HAD AND ENTERED OF RECORD TO-WIT:

Thereupon, the following captioned ordinance was presented, considered, and placed for passage on second reading:

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING MARYVILLE MUNICIPAL CODE, TITLE 9, CHAPTER 2, <u>PEDDLERS, SOLICITORS, ETC.</u>, REMOVING LANGUAGE IN REFERENCES TO CITY TRANSIENT VENDOR PERMIT.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Metz and seconded by Councilman White that said ordinance be passed on second reading. On roll call the vote was unanimous. The Mayor declared that said ordinance had been adopted. The ordinance was signed by the Mayor and City Recorder. The Mayor ordered said ordinance numbered 2020-01 and recorded in the Ordinance Book of the City.

Thereupon, the following captioned ordinance was presented, considered, and placed for passage on second reading:

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND §14-203(8) OF TITLE 14 OF THE MARYVILLE MUNICIPAL CODE, THE ZONING AND LAND USE ORDINANCE, PERTAINING TO MEMBERSHIP, APPROVALS AND THE ALLOWANCE OF DESIGN CRITERIA DEPARTURES FOR THE DOWNTOWN DESIGN REVIEW BOARD.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Metz and seconded by Councilman White that said ordinance be passed on second reading. On roll call the vote was unanimous. The Mayor declared that said ordinance had been adopted. The ordinance was signed by the Mayor and City Recorder. The Mayor ordered said ordinance numbered 2020-02 and recorded in the Ordinance Book of the City.

Thereupon, the following captioned ordinance was presented, considered, and placed for passage on second reading:

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND§14-209 OF TITLE 14 OF THE MARYVILLE MUNICIPAL CODE, THE ZONING AND LAND USE ORDINANCE, PERTAINING TO SIGN MATERIALS.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Hunt and seconded by Councilman Metz that said ordinance be passed on second reading. On roll call the vote was unanimous. The Mayor declared that said ordinance had been adopted. The ordinance was signed by the Mayor and City Recorder. The Mayor ordered said ordinance numbered 2020-03 and recorded in the Ordinance Book of the City.

Thereupon, the following captioned ordinance was presented, considered, and placed for passage on second reading:

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ANNUAL OPERATING BUDGET OF THE CITY OF MARYVILLE, TENNESSEE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Swann and seconded by Councilman White that said ordinance be passed on second reading. On roll call the vote was unanimous. The Mayor declared that said ordinance had been adopted. The ordinance was signed by the Mayor and City Recorder. The Mayor ordered said ordinance numbered 2020-04 and recorded in the Ordinance Book of the City.

Thereupon, the following captioned ordinance was presented, considered, and placed for passage on first reading:

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ANNUAL OPERATING BUDGET OF THE CITY OF MARYVILLE, TENNESSEE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Swann and seconded by Councilman Hunt that said ordinance be passed on first reading. On roll call the vote was unanimous. Thereupon, the Mayor declared that said ordinance had passed on first reading.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Hunt and seconded by Councilman White to re-appoint Mr. David Pesterfield to the Blount Memorial Hospital Board of Directors for a term to expire December 2023. On roll call the vote was unanimous.

Thereupon, there being no further business, the Mayor adjourned the meeting until the next scheduled meeting unless sooner called by the Mayor or as otherwise provided by law.

	Mayor	
Attest:		
City Recorder		